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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Daggs, Kathy

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2008 2:39 PM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Re-Draft of SB-77 (Issue Ad Disclosure)
Attachments: Brennan Center issue ad memo 12-05-07.doc
Jeff,

Attached is the Brennan Center Issue Ad memo, that includes suggested language to (hopefully) make SB-77
comply with the WRTL II Ruling. As I mentioned on the phone I would like to re-draft SB-77 to include this
fix, as the bill has already been sent to the Assembly. Otherwise if you have another idea on how to draft the
language, I would be open to your suggestions.

Thanks,

Kathy Daggs

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
‘Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South - State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266-7511 or 888-437-9436
kathy.daggs@legis.wisconsin.gov

Brennan Center
issue:ad'memo-1...



BRENNAN
CENTER
FOR JUSTICE

MEMORANDUM

To: Jay Heck, Common Cause Wisconsin
Mike McCabe, Wisconsin Democracy Campaign

From: Brennan Center for Justice at NYU School of Law
Date: December 5, 2007
Re: Proposed Revisions to the Regulation of Certain Kinds of Electoral Advocacy

in Wisconsin

Introduction

You have asked us to consider whether the proposed revisions to Wisconsin’s law
regulating electoral advocacy raise significant constitutional concerns in light of the recent
decision of the United States Supreme in FEC v. Wisconsin Right to Life, Inc., 127 S. Ct. 2652
(2007) (“WRTL II'’), and, if so, to recommend new statutory language. In WRTL II, the Supreme
Court found that the ban on using corporate treasury funds for “electioneering communications,”
as defined in the federal Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act (“BCRA”), was unconstitutional as
applied to the plaintiff, a corporation, because the plaintiffs’ advertisements were not express
advocacy or its functional equivalent. Technically, the holding applies only to the particular ads
reviewed in WRTL I1, but the ruling is widely recognized to have a broader impact. Indeed, the
Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) recently has approved a new rule carving out an
exemption from BCRA’s restriction on corporate electioneering communications, based on the
WRTL II decision. It is important to note, however, that WRTL II did not consider, let alone
invalidate, the application of reporting and disclosure requirements to such communications paid
for with corporate funds, and the FEC rule did not change those requirements.

The revision proposed in Section 9 of SB 12 raises constitutional concerns under WRTL
I because it includes a blanket prohibition on the use of corporate treasury funds to sponsor
communications naming a candidate, an office to be filled, or political party within 60 days of an
election. In light of the WRTL II, we suggest revisions to SB 12 that would maintain the
prohibition on corporate sponsorship of some electoral advocacy but exempt communications
that are not the “functional equivalent of express advocacy.” 127 S. Ct at 2667. We offer
proposed statutory language to implement that standard, based on a recent rulemaking by the
Federal Election Commission. Because efforts to require disclosure of such communications



still have significant constitutional support, we recommend that all communications defined in
Section 9 of SB 12 be subjected to disclosure requirements.

The Proposed Amendment of Wisconsin Law

Under current Wisconsin law, corporations are prohibited from making “disbursements,”
defined under section 11.01(7) as a “purchase, payment . . . made for political purposes.” Wis.
Stat. § 11.38. An act is for “political purposes” when it is “done for the purpose of influencing
the election or nomination for election of any individual to state or local office . . .” § 11.01(16).
Subsection (a) of that provision further defines such acts to include:

(1) The making of a communication which expressly advocates the election, defeat, or
recall or retention of a clearly identified candidate or a particular vote on a
referendum[; and]

(2) The conduct of or attempting to influence an endorsement or nomination . . .

Id § 11.01(16)(a)(1), (2). Section 9 of SB 12 proposes amending subsection (a) to include
“communications” made by means of “communications media . . . that [are] made during the
period beginning on the 60" day preceding an election and ending on the date of that election,
and that include[] a reference to a candidate whose name is certified under s. 7.08(2)(a) or
8.50(1)(d) to appear on the ballot at that election, a reference to an office to be filled at that
election, or reference to a political party.”

Analysis of WRTL II

The proposed absolute prohibition on corporate sponsorship of communications that
identify a candidate or political party in the 60 days before an election will raise constitutional
concerns under the Supreme Court’s plurality opinion in WRTL II. Based on the following
analysis of the Court’s opinion, we propose statutory language that will bring the amendments in
section 9 of SB12 in line with decision.

On its face, the Supreme Court’s opinion holds only that BCRA cannot be applied to bar
the Wisconsin Right to Life ads at issue in the case.! But, effectively, the decision held that
corporations and unions, under federal law, cannot constitutionally be prohibited from using
treasury funds to pay for advertisements simply because they meet BCRA’s definition of
electioneering communications. /d. at 2667. Instead, the Court ruled, the funding restrictions

! Because this decision arises from an as-applied challenge, it does not technically apply to other communications,
and as such, corporations and unions are still prohibited from using treasury funds to pay for electioneering
communications until they are told otherwise. As a practical matter, however, the FEC and courts are unlikely to
apply BCRA’s prohibition to any future advertisements that do not include the “functional equivalent of express
advocacy.”



could apply only to ads that were express advocacy or “the functional equivalent” of express
advocacy.

The Court provided some guidance as to whether an ad is “the functional equivalent of
express advocacy,” beginning with the statement that it must be “susceptible of no reasonable
interpretation other than as an appeal to vote for or against a specific candidate.” Id. at 2667.
The Court’s application of its “no reasonable interpretation test” to the Wisconsin Right to Life
ads establishes a framework for determining whether an ad is subject to BCRA’s funding
restrictions. Describing the ads at issue and why they are not covered, the Court wrote:

First, their content is consistent with that of a genuine issue ad: The ads focus on a
legislative issue, take a position on the issue, exhort the public to adopt that
position, and urge the public to contact public officials with respect to the matter.
Second, their content lacks indicia of express advocacy. The ads do not mention
an election, candidacy, political party, or challenger; and they do not take a
position on a candidate’s character, qualifications, or fitness for office.

Id. at 2667. The plurality described its test as being “objective, focusing on the substance of the
communication rather than the amorphous consideration of intent and effect.” WRTL II, 127 S.
Ct. at 2666.”

The Court’s opinion suggested that ads that fall within BCRA’s definition of
electioneering communications and include these “indicia of express advocacy” (mention an
election, candidacy, political party, or challenger and take a position on a candidate’s character,
qualifications, or fitness for office) may still be subject to funding restrictions. A corporation or
union may run such ads only through a separate segregated fund, similar to a political committee
(“PAC”), contributions to which are subject to limits on source and amount. /d. at 2667.

The FEC Rulemaking

On November 20, 2007, the Federal Election Commission adopted regulations
implementing the Court’s decision. 3 In relevant part, the new regulations create a “safe harbor”
for any corporate or union electioneering communication that:

? The Court provided further guidance in distinguishing the Wisconsin Right to Life ads from the hypothetical attack
ad discussed in McConnell that “condemned Jane Doe’s record on a particular issue before exhorting viewers to
‘call Jane Doe and tell her what you think[,]"” McConnell, 540 U.S. at 127, noting that the ads here did not condemn
Senator Feingold’s position on the issue but articulated the group’s position and “exhort{ed] constituents to contact
Senators Feingold and Kohl to advance that position.” WRTL 1, 127 8. Ct. at 2667 n. 6.

3 They are available at hitp://www.fec.gov/pdf/nprm/electioneering_comm/2007/provisions_approved_nov-20-
2007.pdf.



(1) Does not mention any election, candidacy, political party, opposing candidate,
or voting by the general public;
(2) Does not take a position on any candidate’s or officeholder’s character,
qualifications, or fitness for office; and
(3) Either:
(i) Focuses on a legislative, executive or judicial matter or issue; and
(A) Urges a candidate to take a particular position or action with
respect to the matter or issue, or
(B) Urges the public to adopt a particular position and to contact
the candidate with respect to the matter or issue; or
(i1) Proposes a commercial transaction, such as purchase of a book, video,
or other product or service, or such as attendance (for a fee) at a film
exhibition or other event.

11 C.F.R. § 114.15(b). The new regulations also provide that the FEC will consider on a case-
by-case basis whether, on balance, a communication that does not qualify for the safe harbor is
susceptible of no reasonable interpretation other than as an appeal to vote for or against a clearly
identified federal candidate, by considering whether the ad has “indicia of express advocacy” and
is susceptible to interpretation other than as such an appeal. Id. The FEC explains:

(1) A communication includes indicia of express advocacy if it:
(i) Mentions any election, candidacy, political party, opposing candidate,
or voting by the general public; or
(i1) Takes a position on any candidate’s or officeholder’s character,
qualifications, or fitness for office.
(2) Content that would support a determination that a communication has an
interpretation other than as an appeal to vote for or against a clearly identified
Federal candidate includes content that:
(i) Focuses on a public policy issue and either urges a candidate to take a
position on the issue or urges the public to contact the candidate about the
issue; or
(ii) Proposes a commercial transaction, such as purchase of a book, video
or other product or service, or such as attendance (for a fee) at a film
exhibition or other event; or
(ii1) Includes a call to action or other appeal that interpreted in conjunction
with the rest of the communication urges an action other than voting for or
against or contributing to a clearly identified Federal candidate or political
party.
(3) In interpreting a communication under paragraph (a), any doubt will be
resolved in favor of permitting the communication.

Id. § 114.15(c).



Recommendation

In accordance with our analysis of WRTL II and the FEC’s new regulations, we propose
that SB 12 include an exemption from the provisions of Wis. Stat. § 11.38 for certain corporate
communications that lack the indicia of express advocacy. We suggest, however, that all such
communications be subject to the state’s standard disclosure requirements.

Specifically, we propose that SB 12 include the following amendment to section 11.38,
“Contributions and disbursements by corporations and cooperatives”:

(3)(a) Notwithstanding subd. 1, corporations may make disbursements for
political purposes as defined in s. 11.01(16)(a)(3) [as amended by SB 12], unless
the communication is susceptible of no reasonable interpretation other than as an
appeal to vote for or against a candidate whose name is certified under s.
7.08(2)(a) or 8.50 (1)(d) to appear on the ballot at that election.

(b) A disbursement for political purposes is permissible under paragraph
(a) if it:

(1) Does not mention any election, candidacy, political party,
opposing candidate, or voting by the general public;

(2) Does not take a position on any candidate’s or officeholder’s
character, qualifications, or fitness for office; and

(3) Either:
(i) Focuses on a legislative or executive matter or issue; and

(A) Urges a candidate to take a particular position
or action with respect to the matter or issue, or

(B) Urges the public to adopt a particular position
and to contact the candidate with respect to the
matter or issue; or

(i) Proposes a commercial transaction, such as purchase of
a book, video, or other product or service.

(¢) Corporations that make disbursements for political purposes under
paragraph (a) are subject to disclosure and reporting requirements as
defined in s. 11.06.
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2 statutes; relating to: the scope of regulated activity under the campaign
3 finance law.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

-~ Currently, individuals. -who-aecept-eontributions, o ions that make or
?accept contributions, and individuals who or organizations that incur obligations or
- make disbursements fox;»fthe purpose of influencing an election for state or local ofﬁce
are generally requlmd to register with the appropriate filing officer and to file
financial reports with that officer, regardless of whether they act in COHJUDCUOI] Wlth
or mdependen}:i‘y of any candidate who is supported or opposed.
With eertain exceptions, this bill” imposes registration and.- “epor‘cmg
reqmremﬁnts in addition, upon any individual who and organization ‘that, within
60 days of an election and by mieans of communications media makes any
communication which includ reference to a candidate fot state office at that
electmn a state office to be filled at that election, or a pohﬁcal party. The bill alse
requires an individual or.erganization who or which bemmes subject to a registration
requirement by rnak‘ng such a communication te report, upon registration, the
information that vould have been required to be reported if the individual or
organization had been registered with réspect to any obligation~incurred or
dlsbursement made for the purpose of makmg such a communication prior to
Y reg1strat1@n The bill, however, does not require registrati 1 and reporting if the
communication-is-made-by-a- {%@rmramgn cooperative, .or nonpolitical voluntarsf
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‘national Ofﬁce as well as contributions- to other state political party commlttees

/" need not file reports for any period Q@VGI‘Gd by a report filed by the committee w1th

the Federal Election Commissionf the Government Accountabll&ty Board receives

a copy of that report and the Cgﬂ’{mlttee makes no contributions-to any individual tho

or organization which is reqmred to register with a filing o@fcer under Wisconsin law
This bill deletes these e;xéeptmns to state reporting reqmrements

Reporting thresho,lds

This bill gﬁ)wdes that an individual who accepts contributions, make:;
disbursements; or incurs obligations or a group “that makes or accepts contrlb%flons
makes dlsl;ufrsements or incurs obligations, in connection with one or more wferenda
is not gubject to registration and reporting requirements until the }adlwdual or
group’engages in activity exceeding $100 cumulatively within a Cale’ndar year. ";

" The bill also permits an mdlwdual or committee to claim ﬁn exemption from
eportmg requirements if the individual or committee does not” accept contrlbutlonSE

| make disbursements, or incur’ obhgatlons exceeding $1 0” cumulatively within al
/| calendar year with respegt to an election for state office, and does not accept |
écontrlbutmns other thah contributions made by a“candidate to his or her own |
campaign, exceeding, $100 from a single source cg,mulatlvely within a calendar year,
If an individual or-committee does not accept centributions, make disbursements;
incur obhgatl@ns with respect to an eleﬂlon for any state office b@p{&epts
contributions, makes disbursements, or” incurs obligations 1ndependently of any
candidate with respect to an e]ectlogyfér local office, the bill pemnts the individual
T cog&fmttee to claim an exersé)}m”n from reporting requirements if the individual
Zb/t’ommlttee does not accept contributions, make/ dlsbursements or incur

hgatlons exceedmg $100 cumulatively within a caleﬁdar year.

Currently, individuals who accept contributions, organizations that make or
accept contributions, and individuals who or organizations that incur obligations or
make disbursements for the purpose of influencing an election for state or local office
are generally required to register with the appropriate filing officer and to file
financial reports with that officer, regardless of whether they act in conjunction with
or independently of any candidate who is supported or opposed. Currently, with
limited exceptions, a corporation or cooperative association is prohibited from
making any contribution or disbursement for the purpose of influencing an election
for state or local office.

With certain exceptions, this bill imposes registration and reporting
requirements, in addition, upon any individual who and organization that, within
60 days of an election and by means of communications media, makes any
communication that includes a reference to a candidate at that election, an office to
be filled at that election, or a political party. The bill also requires an individual or /
organization who or which becomes subject to a registration requirement by making
such a communication to report, upon registration, the information that would have
been required to be reported if the individual or organization had been registered
with respect to any obligation incurred or disbursement made for the purpose of
making such a communication prior to registration. The bill, however, does not

o
=

R ————

. e lw




2007 — 2008 Legislature -5= jTK&MESLngngﬁfQ

Dec. 2007 Spec. Sess.
SENATE BILL 1

require registration and reporting if the communication is made by a corporation,
cooperative, or nonpolitical voluntary association and is limited to the corporation’s,
cooperative’s, or association’s members, shareholders, or subscribers.

The bill also creates an exception to the current prohibition on disbursements
by corporations and cooperatives which permits a corporation or cooperative to make
a disbursement for the purpose of making a communication within 60 days of an
election by means of communications media that includes a reference to a candidate
at that election, an office to be filled at that election, or a political party unless the
communication is susceptible of no reasonable interpretation other than as an
appeal to vote for or against a candidate for state or local office whose name is
certified to appear on the ballot at the election. Under the bill, a corporation or
cooperative making any such communication is subject to applicable registration
and reporting requirements. The exception applies only if the communication: 1)
does not mention an election, candidacy, opposing candidate, political party, or voting
by the general public; and 2) does not take a position on a candidate’s or officeholder’s
character, qualifications, or fitness for office, and either a) focuses on a legislative or
executive matter or issue and urges a candidate to take a particular position or action
with respect to the matter or issue or urges the public to contact a candidate with
respect to the matter or issue, or b) proposes a commercial transaction, such as the
purchase of a book, video, or other product or service.

. ”‘Spe“czaf*rép“a”ﬁmg by-certain registrants

Currently, a committee making contributions ora candidate or other 1nd1v1dua1
or committee accepting contributions, mafklng disbursements, or incurring
obligations in support of or opposition t “a candidate is generally required to file
report no later than the eighth day before a primary or election at which |
candidate seeks nomination~or election to office. The report must di Clcse
contributions made or, _atcepted, disbursements made, and obligations” 1ncurred
through the 14th clajf’ prior to the primary or election. Currently, ifa candidate for
state office receives one or more contributions from a single contributor aggregatmg
$500 or more - during the 14-day period preceding an election, the candidate must
report | to'the Government Accountability Board the. information currently reqmred

to b\ d1sclosed pertammg to contmbutlons recelved by the candldate no later than 24

This bill requires each candidate.at the general or a special electmn for a magor
state office (the office of governorslieutenant governor, attorney general, secretary
of state, state treasurer, sup, ntendent of public instruction, justice of thesupreme
court, state senator, or representative to the assembly) who does Ccept a public
grant (see below) a id who makes any disbursement after~the candidate
. accumulated cash in his or her campaign depository or has'made disbursements in
\ his or her campaign exceeding a combined total of 75 percent of the amount of éhe
disbursement limitation for the office that the candidate seeks, to file daily repofts
' by electronic mail or facsimile transmission, with the Government Accountabﬂ%ty
| Board and with each candidate whose name appears on the ballot for the office in
| connection with which the disbursement is made. The daily reports may be fﬂedg no

\_later-than—24—hours after eachdisbursement is made, afid must-include the
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The change in the scape of reportable activity under the bill also apphes to
contribution and disbursement (spending) limitations and restrictions by causing
obligations,” and “disbursements” to include the cost of

reportable “contributions
all reportable communications

LTS .
R

10
11
12
13
14

under s. 11.29, that is made during {he perlod beginning on the 60th day preceding

an election and ending on t
a candidate for state office whose name is certified under s. 7.08 (2) (@).or8.50 (1) (d)

(\M,//*“’

communications media, other than a commumcatlon that is exempt from reporting

ate of that election, and that includes a reference to

to appear on the ballot at that election, a reference to a state office to be filled at that

SECTION 2. 11.05 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:
istrant that has made a communication

election, or areference to a political party.

In the case of a reg
identified in s. 11.01 (16) (a) 3., a rep rt containing the information specified in s

- 11.05 (3) ()
11.06 (1) with respect to any obligation to make a disbursement incurred or any

o

e,

e

-

/

disbursement made for the purpose of making such a communication prior to

e
TS Notwithstanding

registration.
06 (2) of the statutes is amended to read

SECTION 3. M.
11.06 (2)° DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INDIRECT DISBURSEM

i)y an individual other than

sub. (1),if a disbursement is made or obligation incurr
s (/) s

s
a candidate or by a committee or group which ;;gf t primarily organized for political

,,M,,ef";f' ‘
- purposes, and the disbursement does no;eﬁ’ﬁstltute a contmbution to any cand1datg

;’
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authorized- disbtirsement. 1eve1 for the office which the candidate seeks in order to
quahfy for a grant, but provides that the contributions of $100 or less fmm
\individuals used by a candidate for any state office to determine eligibility for a grarat
from the Wisconsin election campaign fund must be made by individuals who reside
in this state and, in the case of a candidate for le%fglatlve office, at least 50 percent
of those contributions musgxbe made by individuals who reside in the district in which
the candidate seeks off;te except that a candidate may substitute contrlbutlons
received from pohtlgﬁi party comm1tteesffor not more than 50 percent of the
contrlbutmns requ;a‘ed to be received from residents of the district. j
2. It provm}es that the maximupt’ ‘grant that a candidate for state office may
recewe is that gmount which, when ddded to all other contributions accepted by the
candldate from committees other’than political party committees, is equal to 35
percent of /ﬁﬁe disbursement limitation for the office that the candidate-seeks, unless
the Candfdate qualifies to receive a supplemental grant (see bequ)
L3 Tt provides that a candidate who accepts a grant shall reéelve a supplementzgl
grant/ in a maximum amount equal to: a) the total arxzfﬁunt of disbursements
exc g,gdmg the amount/of the disbursement limitation for that office made by ari
opposing candldatef\ ho does not accept a grant; and’ b) the total amount of any
independent disbutsements in close proximity to. sthe election that are made by
special interest (;at)mmlttees to oppose that candldgﬁte or to support that candidate’s |
opf 1 it total amount exceeds ten percgﬁt of the disbursement limitation for |
the office that the candidate seeks, except thaf the total supplemental grant received
by a candidate may not exceed an amoun;wf equal to three times the disbursement
limitation for the office that the candidaté seeks. e
It requires the state treasugﬁgf to electronically transyfft supplemental
grants ‘to qualifying candidates w so request as soon as” possible after the
cazldéidates qualify to receive the plemental grants, but imno case later than the
eﬁg of the third business day afﬁer}ﬁe Government Accountability Board notifies the J

o r SON——

i

tfﬁeasurer that a candidate has qualified to receive a grant.
?%f PENA%@%E@%%@&%&A@&@N&Qé: enorendion and reporting re ,u;’rgﬁgygf
Currently, olator :: smpaign-hnaricetaw are subject toafﬂrfelture (civil

penalty) of not more than $500 for each violation,..exc that-vielators of

; of ot We% em%h@ ount™

{7 57 e | ««w P e
COLLLELRLL 1ot ~a-ferte e

urtawful In addltlon mrreﬁt-%yf any person who is delinquent in filing
a report is subject to a forfeiture of not more than $50 or one percent of the annual

salary of the office for which a candidate is being supperted or opposed Whlchever
- | Fthe

, e@@h&%@g&m&t smg mmmbutmnswfmwmﬁsf éﬁf}ﬁp@htm ~purposes
/' prohibitia (iling false reports tatementsymmay be fined not
f-$1 OOO or 1mprlsoned for not more than six months, or both, if the violation does not
}exceed $100 in amount or value, and rglay be fined not more than $10,000 or
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imprisoned for not more than three years and six months, or both, if the violation
exceeds $100 in amount or value.

state office (governor lieutenant governor, attorney general, secretary- of state staﬁe
treasurer, or state supermt‘:;;lgwpubhc instruction) without first reporting to the
extent required under the the offender is subject to a forfelture (civil penalty) oif
not more than $500 for g;a/h day of violation. The bill also- prowdes that if any person%
including any of these’ ‘candidates or committees, makes one or more disbursements
or other expendlmres for such a purpose in an amount that is more or less than the

amount reported by that person:
1. By more than five percent but not'more than ten percen
forfeit faur times the amount of the difference.

27 By more than ten percentbut not more than 15
forfeit six times the amount of

3. By more than 15 percent, the person must forfelt eight times the amo%nt of
the difference.
PUBLIC BROADCASTING TELEVISION STATI()NS AND PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNELS ;
Current law "equlres that free time on public broadcasting teleyismn stations
and public access channels be provided to candidates for state office. Under current
law, the Fedéral Communications Commission grants licenses- for the operation Gf
public broadcastmg television stations. Also under current law, a city, village, or
townis authorized to grant a franchise to a person that allows that person to operate
a cable television system in the city, village, or town. Under the franchise, the person
may be reqmred to prgﬁ “"1de cable television chanﬁels that the city, village, or tewn

person must%

cent, the person must

exclusively for pubhc rather than educatlonal or governmental purpdses is
commonly refe: red to as a public access-channel. A city, village, or town may operate
a public access channel, or a city, v1llage or town may allow another person to operate
the channel. Current law requires the Government Accounta ility Board, to
promulgate rules that require licensees of public broadcastmg stations and
operators of public access‘channels to provide a minimum amount of free t1mé to
candidates for state office at general, spring, and special elections. The rules m
require the same amount of time for each candidate for a particular state ()fflCE‘ but
may require d1fferent amounts of time for different offices.

This bill-tepeals these provisions. g
INDIVIDUAL INCOME TAX CREDIT

This bill creates a nonrefundable individual income tax cred1t for contmbutloms
to the~ Public Integrity Endowment. “Under the bill, an 1nd1v1dual may claim as an
income tax credit, up to the amount of the individual's income tax liability, any
amount that he or she contributes to the Public Integrlty Endowment. Ifa marmed
couple files a joint return, each spouse may clalrn the credit.

PUBLIC FINANCING OF CAMPAIGNS FOR JUSTICE

. This bill makes numerous changes in the campaign finance law affectmg%
“w.campaigns for the office of justice of the supreme court.. The bill limits the application
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e INITIAL APPLICABILITY

All campalgn finance changes under the bill apply. e lectxons held on or after
J anuary 1, 2008, except that“the directive to.ificorporate a Public Integrity
Endowment takes effect.on “the day on Whlgp%ﬁe bill becomes law. Under the bill,
changes to the income” ‘tax checkoff and thecreation of an individual income tax credit
for contrlbutmr;,s’fo the endowmeng;wépply to taxable years beginning on J anuar;;ﬁl
of the year j which the bill beeo smes law, if the bill becomes law by J uly 31 At any |
year, or etherwise to taxa * years beginning on January 1 of the follewing year. "

, e

Because this, 1ycreates a new crime or revises a pend ty for an existing crime,
e Joint Review Committee on Criminal Penalties-fiay be requested to prepare a
report concefning the proposed penalty and t “costs or savings that are likely to

result i he bill is enacted. ’
For further information see thestate fiscal estimate, which will be printed as_..-
a,,gﬁgpp@mi&x% this-bilt: st

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

~-SECTION-1: 5:'62“(”[37 of the statutes is amended to.read:

~5.02 (1 3) “Pohtlcal party” or party ;a‘ieans a state committee registered under‘é

s. 11.05 and organized exclusxvgiﬁl for political purposes under Whose e

candidates appear on a bgﬂot at any election, and all County, ceggre551ona1,

legislative, local and gfﬁér affiliated committees authorized to ppefate under the
same name. For prposes of ch. 11, the term does not include-a-legislative-campaign

eemmﬂ:—tee—eafa committee filing an oath under s. 1166 (7).

SECTION 2. 7.08 (2) (c) and (cm) of the statutes are amended to read:

"7.08 (2) (0) As soon as possible after the canvass of the spring and September

‘primary votes, but no later than,the first Tuesday in March and the“th Tuesday in

September, transmit to the-state treasurer a certified list o eligible candidates

for state office who have filed applications under s. 11.50 (2) and whom the board

determines to-be are eligible to receive payments gr nts from the Wisconsin election

campaign fund. The board shall also electromcaHy; transmit a similar list containing
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1101 (1%m) “Partisan state OfflCQW he office of governor, lieutenant

Mﬂyf
st

e
e e

s

SECTIONiI 11.01 (16) (a) 3. of the statutes is created to read:
11.01 (16) (a) 3. A communication that is made by means of one or more
communications media, other than a communication that is exempt from reporting
under s. 11.2?), that is made during the period beginning on the 60th day preceding
an election and ending on the date of that election, and that includes a reference to
a candidate whose name is certified under s. 7.08 (2) (;; or 8.50 (1) (;1) to appear on
the ballot at that election, a reference to an office to be filled at that election, or a
reference to a political party.

RIS

~——SECTION 12 11.01 (17g) and (17r) of the statutes-are’ repealed.

e

SECTION 13. 11.05 (1) of the Ws is renumbered 11.05 (1) (a) and amended

to read: P ;f

11.05 (1) (a) Ex@eﬁft/;s provided in s. 9.10 (2) (d), every commu:tee other than:

a personal calpp’algn committee,

of accepts contributions, incurs |

ions, or makes d1sbursements in acalendar year in an aggregate amount in |

“excess of $25 shall file a statement w1th the appropriate filing officer gy«fmg the

fﬁ
o
P

information required by sub: (3)

The statement shall be filed by the’ treasurer. A personal
campaign cemmiigtee shall register under sub. (Zg) %(211)
SECTIDN 14. 11.05 (1) (b) of the statutes’is created to read: !
11.05 (1) (b) Every political group subject to registration under s. 11.23 that,f

makes or accepts contributions, incurs obligations, or makes disbursements m a

‘&‘”

—
I——

i




2007 — 2008 Legislature - 24 - LRB-3623/1

Dec. 2007 Spec. Sess. JTK&MES:Kjf&cs:nwn
SENATE BILL 1 SEecTION 21
1 e SECTION 21 1LQ5 (3) (r) of the statutes is created to read: %H‘
2 11.05 (3) (r) In the case of a a_candidate or personal campaign committee of a
3 candidate, ;heﬁihe number or numbers anwaaﬁacs‘lmtl transmission number §

f
o

4 Mmelectmg&g&aj}%addnew&#anywauwhichghe candidate may be contacted. ...

5

6 11.05 (3) (s) In the case of a registrant that has made a communication

7 identified in s. 11.01 (16) (a) 3., a report containing the information specified in s.

8 11.06 (1) with respect to any obligation to make a disbursement incurred or any

9 disbursement made for the purpose of making such a communication prior to
10 registration.
11 __SecTion-23:-11:05 (5) of the statutes is amended to read
12 ; 11.05 (5) _CHANGE OF INFORMATION. Any changfew in information prevmusly
13 submitted in a statement of reg1strat10n shall be reported by the registrant to the
14 appropmate 1lmg officer thhm 10 days following the»c ange. This period does rmt
1%5 apply in case of change of an md1cat10n made-under sub—2r) s. 11.06 (Zm) Wthh
16 shall be reported 1o later than the date that a registrant is subject to a flhng
17 requlrement under sub.(2r) s. ’11 06 fﬁZm . Any such change may be reported only by
18 the. 1nd1v1dua1 or by the ofﬁcerwho has succeeded to the' pos1t10n of an individual who,f
19 ,sVStgned the original Statement; but in the case’f"of a personal campaign comrg;iztee, a
20 | candidate or campaign treasurer m; nt except as
21 provided ih s. 11.10 (2), andlnthe case of any other committee or group, the chief
22 executive officer or treasurer indicated on the staterpertt‘;ay report a change. Ifa
23 preexisting support committee is adopted by a candidate as his or her personal

WK
SecTION 22. 11.05 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

campaign committee, the candidate shall file an amendment-te-the-committée’s
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iling-address of the donee, and a stateme

1 . ~fill name andd

4 ‘ixwaﬂs»ﬁefred t6 the board for deposit in the Wisconsin election campaign fund.

3 SECTION 32. 11.06 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 11.06 (2) DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN INDIRECT DISBURSEMENTS. Notwithstanding
5 sub. (1), if a disbursement is made or obligation incurred by an individual other than
6 a candidate or by a committee or group which is not primarily organized for political
7 purposes, and the disbursement does not constitute a contribution to any candidate
8 or other individual, committee, or group, and the disbursement is not made or the

9 obligation is not incurred for the purpose of making a communication specified in s.

10 11.01 (16) (a) 3.. the disbursement or obligation is required to be reported only if the
11 purpose is to expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified
12 candidate or the adoption or rejection of a referendum. The exemption provided by

13 this subsection shall in no case be construed to apply to a political party, legislative

14 campaign; personal campaign or support committee.

15 SEC%H'N” 33:-11°06 (Zm) (title) of the s atutés is created to read E

V 16 ' 11.06 (Zm) (tltle) 'GENERAL REPORTING EXEMPTIONS. ﬂ E
17 SECTION 34. 11.06 (2m) (b) to’ (d) of the statutes dre created to read:
18 ; 11.06 2m) (b) ndividual or Commlttee who or which is'Tequired to file ang
£9 oath under sub:"(7) and who or Whjl_ch”accepts contmbui;mns makesdisbursementsgﬁ

2 0 ;)bligations for:wl:h’éﬁ ﬁlpﬁrpose of porting or 0ppdsmg one or moré

“candidates for staﬂté“"ﬁbffice and who or which dges n()t anticipate acceptmg

cantrlbutlons makmg disbursements, or m(:urrmg obligations: ‘an aggreggte

J

23 amaunt in excess of $1 000 in a calendar year and does net anticipate accepting any

24 contribution or contmbutlons from a single source ‘exceeding $100 in any calendar

E

25 year may indicate on its registration statement that the individual or commrttee ?vﬂl
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_;,,wﬁlmg offu:er for the fund specified in s. 11. 02 in the manner in which conm

;‘re flled’uﬁdeﬁsf 11. 20 (4) and (8) and S. 1} 21 (16), if applicable 7
SecTioN 108. 11.38 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:
11.38 (2m) (a) Notwithstanding(subd) 1., a corporation or association specified

insubd} 1. may make a disbursement that is authorized under par. (b) for the purpose

of making a communication specified ixfx s. 11.01 (16) (a) 3. unless the communication

is susceptible of no reasonable interpretation other than as an appeal to vote for or

o v
whose name is certified under s. 7.08 (2) (a) or 8.50 (1) (d) to

sub. (1) ()8

(b) A disbursement is permitted under par. (a) if the communication:

against a candi

appear on the ballot at an election.

1. Does not mention an election, candidacy, opposing candidate, political party,
or voting by the general public; and

2. Does not take a position on a candidate’s or officeholder’s character,
qualifications, or fitness for office; and either:

a. Focuses on a legislative or executive matter or issue and urges a candidate
to take a particular position or action with respect to the matter or issue or urges the
public to contact a candidate with respect to the matter or issue; or

b. Proposes a commercial transaction, such as the purchase of a book, video, or

(®) A corporation that makes a disbursement. under par. (a) is subject to

applicable registration requirements under s. 11.05 (1) and reporting requirements

underé%n.oa (1) 4AYAL A28/

~~SECTION 109.11:38 (6) of the statutes is-amended to read:

11.38 (6) Any individual or campaign-treasurer-who.receives funds in v1olat10nZ

P, of thlS section _shall promptly return such funds to the contributor er, donate the

w x £
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1 or-other individual, committee, or group, and the disbursement is not made or the

s

A2 obligation is not incurred for the purpose of making a (:Qmmumcanon specified in s.

T ——

8 SECTION’%. Initial applicability. J i

9 (1) The treatment of section 11.01 (16) (a) 3. of the statutes first applies with
10 respect to reporting periods which begin on or after the effective date of this
11 subsection.

12 (END)
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1. Proposed s. 11.01 (16) (a) 3. of this draft would extend this state’s campaign finance
reporting system to include reporting of certain mass communications occurring
within a specified proximity to an election regardless of whether they would be
reportable currently. In McConnell v. FE.C., 124 S.Ct. 619 (2003), at pp. 696-697, the
U.S. Supreme Court sanctioned analogous provisions in the Federal Election
Campaign Act in the face of a First Amendment challenge because the reporting was
considered to be the functional equivalent of express advocacy, which, since Buckley v.
Valeo, et al. 96 S.Ct. 612 (1976), has been judicially sanctioned as reportable activity.
However, in FE.C. v. Wisconsin Right to Life, Inc., 127 S.Ct. 2652 (2007), the U.S.
Supreme Court, at p. 2667, adopted such a narrow view of the functional equivalent
of express advocacy as to in effect overrule the McConnell decision in all but the
narrowest of circumstances. Both the McConnell and the Wisconsin Right to Life
decisions were 5 to 4 decisions. The Wisconsin Right to Life case specifically relates to
a publication issue rather than a reporting issue. Proposed s. 11.38 (2m) of this draft
attempts to address the publication issue by permitting corporations and cooperatives
to make expenditures for certain election-related communications if they are reported.
., m Wisconsin Right to Life case will be applied to the disclosure issue and how it will
il be applied to the noncorporate context remains to be decided.

N

2. You may wish to reflect on proposed s. 11.05 (3) (s) of the draft, which requires a new

registrant to disclose any mass communication, as defined in proposed s. 11.01 (16) (a)
3. of the draft, that the registrant made prior to registration at the time that the

registrant registers and how this provision should apply to a corporation or cooperative
- that registers after the day that the act resulting from this draft becomes law.

s drafetcitdes—two-anpron specified “$-0-" for|
expenditure in fiscal years 2@07~08 and 2008 09 When y{)u know the dollar amounts |
that you need to include in the proposa} contact me and I will either redraf‘t the

Court found uncanstltutlonal under the F1rst Amendment a statu;e”that prohlblted
pubhcatmn or distribution of any material designed to promote“the nomination o
eiectmn of a candidate or the adoption.or defeat of any issue or to influence the veter,

MEES
>
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Senator Kreitlow:

1. Proposed s. 11.01 (16) (a) 3. of this draft would extend this state’s campaign finance
reporting system to include reporting of certain mass communications occurring
within a specified proximity to an election regardless of whether they would be
reportable currently. In McConnell v. F.E.C., 124 S.Ct. 619 (2003), at pp. 696-697, the
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
However, in F.E.C. v. Wisconsin Right to Life, Inc., 127 S.Ct. 2652 (2007), the U.S.
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
How the Wisconsin Right to Life case will be applied to the disclosure issue and how
it will be applied to the noncorporate context remains to be decided.

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
that registers after the day that the act resulting from this draft becomes law.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 11:58 AM

To: Laundrie, Julie; Sen.Erpenbach

Subiject: FW: FW: Draft review: LRB 07-3893/1 Topic: Scope of campaign finance regulation
Attachments: 07-38931.pdf; 07-38931dn.pdf

This draft is how in Senator Erpenbach's name. I am also going to resubmit the draft (via e-mail) to
"Sen.Erpenbach" so you have the "jacket buttons” and a PDF of the draft.

Mike Barman (Senior Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
Legal Section - Front Office
1 Fast Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53703
(608) 266-3561 /° mike.barman@]legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 11:48 AM

To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: FW: Draft review: LRB 07-3893/1 Topic: Scope of campaign finance regulation
From: Daggs, Kathy

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 11:06 AM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Laundrie, Julie

Subject: FW: FW: Draft review: LRB 07-3893/1 Topic: Scope of campaign finance regulation
Jeffery,

Senator Erpenbach is going to sponsor this legislation now, so you can release these drafts to their office. If you have any
other questions you can call me at 266-7511 or Julie Laundrie in Sen. Erpenbach’s office at 266-6670.

Thanks,

Kathy Daggs

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South - State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266—751 l or 888'43 7-9436

From: Saxler, Charles

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 10:41 AM

To: Daggs, Kathy

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 07-3893/1 Topic: Scope of campaign finance regulation

07-38931.pdf (21 07-38931dn.pdf
K8) (13 KB)



Let me know if you want to get this jacketed, | think this is the Govs thing?

Charles Saxler

Office of Senator Pat Kreitlow
Wisconsin State Senate - 23rd District
Room 10 South - State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53703-7882

Phone: 608-266-7511 or 888-437-9436
charles.saxler@legis. wisconsin.gov




Duerst, Christina

From: Laundrie, Julie

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 1:23 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3893/1 Topic: Scope of campaign finance regulation

Please Jacket LRB 07-3893/1 for the SENATE.



